DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS 34 1sT MISSILE WING (AFGSC)

12 Oct 21
MEMORANDUM FOR ALL MALMSTROM AFB PERSONNEL
FROM: 341 MW/CC
SUBJECT: 341 MW Mask Guidelines

References: (a) DEPSECDEF Memo, “Updated Mask Guidelines for all DoD Installations and
Other Facilities”, 28 July 2021.
(b) 341 MW Memo, “Exception to Policy to SECDEF/SECAF Policy on Mask
Wear and Social Distancing”, 7 September 2021.

1. IAW OSD Updated Mask Guidelines for all DoD Installations and Other Facilities dated 28
July 2021, and based on Malmstrom Air Force Base not having a substantial or high level of
community transmission, mask wear is no longer required for fully vaccinated DoD personnel
(who are at least two weeks beyond their final dose) on Malmstrom Air Force Base with the
following exceptions:

a. The 341st Medical Group.

b. The Child Development Center. Mask wear applies to all personnel including staff,
parents/guardians, visitors, and children who are 6 years of age and older.

c. The Youth Center. Mask wear applies to all personnel including staff, parents/guardians,
visitors, and children who are 6 years of age and older.

2. Mask wear remains required indoors for all Service members, Federal employees, onsite
contractor employees, and visitors who are not fully vaccinated.

3. Commanders retain the discretion to require mask wear by their active duty members,
regardless of vaccination status, in specific units (shops, flights, etc.) in order to protect
critically manned resources and meet mission requirements.

4. This memo supersedes “Exception to Policy to SECDEF/SECAF Policy on Mask Wear and
Social Distancing," dated 7 September 2021.

5. We appreciate your dedication to protecting Team Malmstrom’s service members, civilians and
families.
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ANITA A. FEUGATE OPPERMAN, Colonel, USAF
Commander
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